FILED 5/31/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 03441-2023

State ofFlorida | I FP.SC -.COMMISSION CLERK
SHTR Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 31, 2023
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Reid Kirkland, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics g &
Adria Harper, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel agaf/

RE: Docket No. 20230059-TX Compliance investigation of local exchange Certificate
No. 7986, issued to Georgia Public Web, Inc., for apparent third-time violation of
Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code, Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

On May 19, 2023, Georgia Public Web Inc. satisfied the outstanding 2022 Regulatory
Assessment Fee balance, and accrued statutory late payment charges in the amount of $744.00,
as well as the third time violation penalty and collection costs in the amount of $2,000.00. In
accordance with PAA Order No. PSC-2023-0149-PAA-TX, issued on April 28, 2023, these

payments were received prior to issuance of the Consummating Order in this docket. Therefore,
the certificate is to remain active.

Accordingly, the docket referenced above shall be/Closed. )Please contact Reid Kirkland at
(850)-413-6532 or Cissy Galloway at (850) 413-6922 if >u ha
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